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(608) 788-4000

August 4, 1982

In reply, please
refer to LAC-6465

DOCKET NO. 50-409

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

ATTN: Mr. Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #5

Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555

SUBJECT: DAIRYLAND POWER COOPERATIVE
LA CROSSE BOILING WATER REACTOR (LACBWR)
PROVISIONAL OPERATING LICENSE NO. DPR-45
SEP TOPIC EVALUATION FOR VI-2.D - MASS AND
ENERGY RELEASE FOR POSSIBLE PIPE BREAK
INSIDE CONTAINMENT; AND VI-3 - CONTAINMENT
PRESSURE AND HEAT REMOVAL CAPABILITY

Reference: (1) NRC Letter, Crutchfield to Linder,
dated July 13, 1982.

Gentlemen:

DPC has reviewed the draft evaluation for LACBWR for the topics
transmitted in Reference (1). This evaluation accurately reflects
the as-built condition of the plant with two corrections required.

The corractions are:

1) Page 4 of SER -
l1st full paragraph,
Sentence 6: "......and/or the Manual
Depressurization System."

2) Page 5 of Appendix A,

Item 4, Sentence 2: "Scram would normally OCQUX D
approximately one second due to
the MSIV closure on a low steam
line pressure or a low reactor
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Mr. Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief LAC-8465
Operating Reactors Branch #5 August 4, 1982

If you have any further questions, please contact us.

Very truly yours,

DAIRYLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

] < 4
Frank Linder, General Manager

FL:RMB:af

cc: J. G. Keppler, Reg. Adm., NRC-DRO III
NRC Resident Inspector



